


JuliaSanchez

From: Webmaster
Sent: Thursday, July1, 202110:30AM
To: CityClerk; AdriannaHernandez; ClaudiaBravo; EricThunberg
Subject: CityofChulaVista: VeteransAdvisoryCommissionApplication - Webform

Warning:  
External

Anewentrytoaform/surveyhasbeensubmitted.   Email

FormName: VeteransAdvisoryCommissionApplication
Date & Time: 07/01/202110:30AM
Response #: 29
SubmitterID: 96065
IPaddress: 2600:1700:e541:22d0:6cf3:ac15:2397:7f70
Timetocomplete: 11min. , 44sec.   

SurveyDetails
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ApplicationformembershipontheVeteransAdvisoryCommission

1.  Prefix
Ms.   

2.  FirstandLastName
LynnePine

3.  E-mail

4.  HomeAddress

5.  City
ChulaVista

6.  ZIPcode
91910

7.  PrimaryPhone
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8.  SecondaryPhone

9.  AreyouregisteredtovoteinChulaVista?  
Yes

10.  DoyoulivewithintheCitylimitsofChulaVista?  
Yes

11.  HowLong?  
12years

12.  Presentemployer
U.S. Navy (Retired)  

13.  Occupation
U.S. Navy (Retired)  

14.  AreyoucurrentlyservingonaChulaVistaBoard/Commission?  
No

15.  Whichone(s)?  
N/A

16.  HaveyoupreviouslyservedonaChulaVistaBoard/Commission?   
No

17.  Whichones?  
N/A

18.  PerChulaVistaMunicipalCodeSection2.25.030, Iunderstand:  

IfIamcurrentlyservingonaboardorcommission, ImustresignfrommycurrentboardorcommissionifIam
appointed.   

Imusthaveservedatleast12monthsonmycurrentboardorcommissioninordertobeappointedtoanotherboardor
commission.   

Ihavereadandacknowledgedtheabovestatement.   

19.  Areyouorhaveyoubeeninvolvedinanylocal, civicorcommunitygroups?  
No

20.  Whichones?  
N/A

21.  WhatareyourprincipalareasofinterestinourCitygovernment, andwhatexperienceorspecialknowledgecanyou
bringtothoseareas?  
IaminterestedinhelpingtheCitygovernmentbeofservicetoitsresidents. Asamilitaryveteranwithexperiencebothfrom
amilitaryandcommunitycitizenperspective, Icanaddvalueby:  
1) UnderstandingtheneedsandwantsofthecommunitiesinwhichIserve;  
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2) Understandingthegoverningregulationsandfocusofthegovernment; and
3) Abilitytostrategizesolutions, bringingshort-termandlong-termperspectiveintomyriaddeterminations.   

22.  WhatwouldyouhopetoaccomplishintheroleofaVeteransAdvisoryCommissioner? (250wordsorless)  
Ifaccepted, IhopemyexperiencewillleadmetohelpadvisetheChulaVistaCitygoverningbodieswithaneyeonthe
militaryactivedutyandveteran'sperspectives. Iwouldlovetoseemoremilitaryactivedutyandveteraninclusionwherewe
liveandwork, withamindfuleyeonthegovernment'sroleinsupportingandencouragingresidentstothriveintheir
communities.   

23.  Youmayuploadaresumeinadditiontoyourapplication (optional).  
PINE2021Resume.pdf

24.  TheCityunderstandsmeetingschedulesandindividual'savailabilitymaychange. Weaskthatyouconsiderthemeeting
schedulewhensubmittinganapplication.  
Notanswered

25.   
IamfamiliarwiththeresponsibilitiesoftheVeteransAdvisoryCommission. IattestthattheinformationIhaveprovided

isaccurateandtrue.   

Thankyou,  
CityofChulaVista

ThisisanautomatedmessagegeneratedbyGranicus. Pleasedonotreplydirectlytothisemail.  
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